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COMMENDATIONS

United States Attorney HINTON PIERCE and Assistant United
States Attorneys MICHAEL FAULKNER GREGORY WEDDLE AND
RUBY MOREE Southern District of Georgia were commended by
Mr William Webster Director Federal Bureau of Investigation
for their assistance in the prosecution of Leland Jackson Evans

Assistant United States Attorney DAVID RYAN Southern
District of Indiana was commended by Mr William Webster
Director Federal Bureau of Investigation for his fine perfor
mance in connection with public corruption case involving the

prosecution of Larry Mohr

Assistant United States Attorneys DAVID RYAN and EDWARD
WININGHAM Southern District of Indiana were commended by
Mr William Webster Director Federal Bureau of Investigation
for their important contributions to the successful conclusion of

the Merchants Plaza case

Assistant United States Attorney DAVID SCHILLER Eastern
District of Virginia was commended by Ms Catherine Marschall
District Director Small Business Administration SBA Richmond
Virginia for his successful efforts on behalf of the SBA in the

case of Robert and Susan Hart

Assistant United States Attorney CAROLYN SMALL Southern
District of Indiana was commended by Mr Eric Curtis Regional
Counsel Office of General Counsel Department of Agriculture for

her successful prosecution of Nelson United States

Assistant United States Attorney BRADLEY WILLIAMS
Southern District of Indiana was commended by Mr William
Webster Director Federal Bureau of Investigation for his

outstanding prosecutive efforts in the Merchants Plaza case

CLEARINGHOUSE

Demonstrations in Federal Office Buildings Criminal Division
Memorandum on the Federal Law Enforcement Response to the Presence
of Demonstrators in Offices of the Federal Government

An attorney in the General Litigation and Legal Advice
Section of the Criminal Division recently wrote memorandum in

response to United States Attorneys request for legal advice
concerning the preparation of an appropriate response to antici
pated sitin demonstrations on federal property This memorandum
discusses the constitutional issues regarding the removal of

demonstrators from federal office buildings and the relevant cases
and regulations governing conduct in federal office buildings
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Please contact the Office of Legal Services at FTS 6334024
to request copies of this memorandum Please request item number
CH-20

Executive Office

POINTS TO REMEMBER

Amendment to Rule 6e Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

As you were advised by teletypes dated July 30 and 31 1985
recent amendment to Rule 6e3CIV permits an attorney for

the government to apply to the appropriate district court for an

order allowing disclosure of grand jury information that may
disclose violation of state criminal law to an appropriate
official of state or subdivision of state for the purpose of

enforcing such law See 33 USAB Issue No 16 August 30 1985
for the specific language amending this section of Rule All
such applications must be approved by the Assistant Attorney
General with subject matter jurisdiction over the case The
Criminal Division has determined that all such requests over which

they have approval authority are to be submitted in writing to the

attention of David Simonson Head Legal Support Unit Office
of Enforcement Operations FTS 7246672 315 9th Street N.W
Room 300 Washington 20530 Additional guidance will be

promulgated at later date

Criminal Division

Appointment of New Member to the Attorney Generals Advisory
Committee of United States Attorneys

On August 23 1985 Attorney General Edwin Meese III

announced the appointment of Robert Ulrich Western District of

Missouri Kansas City to the Attorney Generals Advisory
Committee of United States Attorneys See 33 USAB Issue No 17
September 13 1985 for complete list the Attorney Generals
Advisory Committee and its subcommittees

Executive Office

Career Opportunities

The Middle District of Florida currently has several posi
tions available for an Assistant United States Attorney The
United States Attorney is looking to fill these positions with

experienced federal prosecutors with litigation experience in

prosecuting narcotics cases and white collar crime cases
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including tax and complex fraud cases Interested attorneys
should send resume to First Assistant United States Attorney
Joseph Magri Middle District of Florida 500 Zack Street Room
410 Tampa Florida 33602 or call Mr Magri for additional infor
mation on FTS 8262941

Middle District of Florida

Cumulative List of Changing Federal Civil Postjudginent Interest
Rates

Appended to this Bulletin is an updated Cumulative List of

Changing Federal Civil Postjudgment Interest Rates as provided
for in the amendment to the Federal Postjudgment Interest Statute
28 U.S.C S1961 effective October 1982

Executive Office

Equal Access To Justice Act Amendments

On August 1985 the President signed into law the new
Equal Access to Justice Act Public Law 9980 Section 7a of
the new Act makes the Act applicable to all cases pending on the
date of enactment The Department has determined that pending
cases subject to the new Act do not include those cases in which
the only matter pending on the date of enactment is request for
fees filed under the original EAJA Such fee requests would be
continued to be covered by the original Act Briefs are currently
being filed on this question in number of circuits and it is

important to maintain Consistent position in all circuit or
district court filings For further information please contact
William Kanter FTS 6331597 or Mark Pennak FTS 6334214 of
the Civil Divisions Appellate Staff

Civil Division

Ethical QuestionUnauthorized Disclosure of Official Information
by Department of Justice Attorneys

The Executive Office for United States Attorneys received an

allegation against an Assistant United States Attorney regarding
the unauthorized disclosure of official information The Assis
tant disclosed information to reporter regarding pending
criminal investigation The disclosed information was obtained
solely by virtue of the Assistants employment in the United
States Attorneys office The Assistant United States Attorney
released public information regarding the execution of search
warrants but also released nonpublic subjective background
information
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Section 50.2b3 of Title 28 C.F.R states that

Disclosures members of the press should include

only uncontrovertable factual matters and should not

include subjective observations In addition where
background information or information relating to the

circumstances of an arrest or investigation would be

highly prejudicial or where the release thereof would
serve no law enforcement function such information
should not be made public emphasis added

Section 45.73510 of Title 28 C.F.R states that

employee shall use for himself or another

person or make any other improper use of whether by
direct action on his part or by counsel recommendation
or suggestion to another person information which comes
to the employee by reason of his status as Department
of Justice employee and which has not become part of the

body of public information

An unauthorized disclosure concerning pending investigation
to the news media is in violation of 28 C.F.R 50.2 and

45.73510 Therefore the Assistant who was in violation of

those sections received written reprimand and was removed from

supervisory position

Attorneys employed by the Department should conduct them
selves in official as well as personal activities in manner
that creates and maintains respect for the Department of Justice
and the United States Government If you have any questions
regarding the above guidelines or the Departments standards of

conduct please contact the Office of Legal Services1 Executive
Office for United States Attorneys at FTS 6334024

Executive Office

JURIS-New File Group Format

new JURIS file group menu was recently introduced The new

format lists all of the groups on single screen The menu con
tains the new MANUAL file which presently consists of Titles

and 10 of the United States Attorneys Manual copy of the

new menu is included below

CASELAW FEDERAL CASE LAW DECISIONS
STATLAW FEDERAL STATUTORY LAW
DIGEST WEST PUBLISHING CO.S FEDERAL AND REGIONAL DIGESTS
TAX TAX CASE LAW DECISIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE MATERIALS
BRIEFS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BRIEF BANK
MANUAL UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL
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WRKPRDT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WORK PRODUCT MATERIALS
LEGHIST LEGISLATIVE HISTORIES OF FEDERAL LAWS

ADMIN ADMINISTRATIVE LAW MATERIALS
REGS FEDERAL REGULATIONS AND RELATED MATERIALS
TREATIES UNITED STATES TREATIES AND INTERNATIONAL AGREEMENTS
FOIA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT MATERIALS
FORENS FORENSIC SCIENCE NEWSLETTER
REFERENZ JURIS REFERENCE MANUAL AND OTHER TRAINING AIDS

Justice Management Division

Personnel

Effective September 1985 Christopher Barnes resigned
as United States Attorney for the Southern District of Ohio

Effective September 1985 Anthony Nyktas was court

appointed United States Attorney for the Southern District of

Ohio

Executive Office

Representation of Judicial Branch Defendants

Assistant United States Attorneys are reminded that in all

cases in which named defendant includes any component official
or employee of the judicial branch including courts judges
clerks and any other judicial employees request for represen
tation must be forwarded through the Administrative Office of

United States Courts and must be authorized at the Department
level prior to any action being taken on behalf of judicial branch
defendants The same is also true for all legislative branch

defendants See United States Attorneys Manual Title

General Section 110.000 through 110.120 Please refer any

questions regarding judicial branch representation or emergency
requests for representation in actions seeking declaratory or

injunctive relief to Brook Hedge Director Federal Programs
Branch FTS 6333501 or Sandra Schraibman Assistant Branch
Director FTS 6333527 and in actions seeking money damages to

Jack Farley Director Torts Branch Director FTS 7246805 or

John Euler Assistant Branch Director FTS 7248246

Civil Division

Teletypes to All United States Attorneys

listing of recent teletypes sent by the Executive Office
is appended to this Bulletin If United States Attorneys
office has not received one or more of these teletypes copies may
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be obtained by contacting Ms Theresa Bertucci Chief of the
Communications Center Executive Office for United States Attor
neys at FTS 6331020

Executive Office

United States Attorneys Manual Now Available On JURIS

The Executive Office for United States Attorneys in conjunc
tion with the Justice Management Division is in the process of

placing the United States Attorneys Manual Manual on JURIS
On August 19 Titles and 10 of the Manual were made
available to all JURIS users The remaining titles will be avail
able this fall

The Manual has been placed in new file group on JURIS
entitled MANUAL MANUAL is comprised of three files BLUES
TRANS and USAM The BLUES file contains the blue sheets which
are proposed changes to the Manual The TRANS file contains
summaries of United States Attorneys Manual transmittals The
USAM file contains the full text of the Manual including the
latest transmittal section/subsection list For important infor
mation on using this file group select file type in ATTYMAN
and press the HELP key On teletype terminals enter ATTYMAN
and press RETURN

Executive Office

CASENOTES

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL

The Acting Solicitor General has authorized the filing of

brief amicus curiae in Board of Governors Dimension
Financial Corp Ct No 841274 The question presented is

whether the Federal Reserve Board can treat institutions offering
NOW accounts and engaging in money market transactions as banks
for purposes of the Bank Holding Company Act

petition for certiorari in James United States Nos
832276 and 834522 5th Cir The question presented is whether
33 U.S.C 702c bars FTCA damage actions against the United States
for injuries suffered in boating accidents on federal flood

control reservoirs
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CIVIL DIVISION

D.C CIRCUIT DISMISSES JUDGE HASTINGS CONSTITUTIONAL
CHALLENGE TO THE JUDICIAL COUNCILS REFORM AND CONDUCT
AND DISABILITY ACT OF 1980

In this case Judge Hastings raised wideranging challenge
to the constitutionality of the Judicial Councils Reform and

Judicial Conduct and Disability Act of 1980 which establishes

peer review mechanism to enable the judiciary to put its own
house in order After Judge Hastings was tried and acquitted
on criminal charges of bribery and obstruction of justice two

district court judges filed complaint against Judge Hastings
under the Act on the ground that he had engaged in conduct
prejudicial to the effective and expeditious administration of

the business of the courts Judge Hastings commenced this action
to block the investigation alleging that the Act violated the

separation of powers doctrine that it infringed on his rights to

due process that the judges had conspired to deprive him of his

First Amendment rights and that the Department of Justice had

violated the privacy act in disclosing information to the Investi
gating Committee The district court sustained the constitu
tionality of the Act in full and granted summary judgment to the

government in all other respects even though the privacy and

conspiracy claims had never been briefed

The court of appeals affirmed that part of the district
courts judgment dismissing Judge Hastings due process
conspiracy and privacy claims The court also dismissed the

separation of powers challenge without prejudice on the ground
that the claims were premature Relying on Rescue Army
Municipal Court of Los Angeles 331 U.S 549 1947 and Abbott
Laboratories Gardner 387 U.S 136 1967 the court concluded
that the ongoing administrative proceedings are entitled to

measure of comity sufficient to preclude disruptive injunctive
relief by federal courts absent showing that serious and

irremediable injury will otherwise result In separate
concurrence Judge Edwards while agreeing with the majority that

the claims were not yet mature identified several aspects of the

new legislation which in his view raised serious constitutional
questions

The Honorable Alcee Hastings Judicial Conference of the

United States ____F.2d No 845576 D.C Cir Aug 13
185 14513908

Attorneys Brook Hedge Civil Division FTS 6333501 Sandra
Schraibman Civil Division FTS 6333527 Harold Krent Civil
Division FTS 6333159
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FIRST AND SECOND CIRCUITS UPHOLD HHS REGULATION
AUTHORIZING STATES PARTICIPATING IN THE MEDICAID PROGRAM
TO USE SIX-MONTH PERIOD TO COMPUTE THE EXCESS INCOME
THAT MUST BE SPENT ON MEDICAL CARE BEFORE QUALIFYING FOR

MEDICAID

plaintiffs are individuals who cannot qualify for Medicaid
because their income is above the Medicaid income eligibility
standard However they may qualify for Medicaid if they spend
this excess income on medical care This excess income which
they must expend on medical care is referred to in Medicaid jargon

as the spend down amount Massachusetts and New York like
virtually every other state participating in the Medicaid program
compute this excess income over sixmonth period Health and

Human Servicest HHSs regulations specifically authorize use of

sixmonth spend down period This of course increases the

amount of the spend down amount and thus can delay the time at

which someone can qualify for Medicaid or in some instances
preclude someone from qualifying Plaintiffs brought these

actions challenging the manner in which Massachusetts and New York

compute this spend down amount Plaintiffs claimed that the

Medicaid Act requires that onemonth spend down period be used
In each case the district court agreed with plaintiffs and

enjoined the states policy and invalidated HHSs regulation We

appealed in Hogan and filed an amicus brief in DeJesus where HHS

was not named as defendant The First and Second Circuits have

now reversed Both courts relied extensively on the great
deference to be accorded HHSs reading of the statute and the fact

that HHSs longstanding policy had never been disapproved by
Congress

Heckler Hogan _F.2d No 851149 1st Cir Aug 12
1985 18136103 DeJesus Perales F.2d
No 856272 2d Cir Aug 12 1985 13729O

Attorneys John Cordes Civil Division FTS 6333380
Nicholas Zeppos Civil Division FTS 6335431

FOURTH CIRCUIT HOLDS MEDICAL MALPRACTICE RULE INVALID
AND REFUSES TO ALLOW HHS TO CURE DEFECT THROUGH RETRO
ACTIVE RULEMAKING

The Fourth Circuit has joined six other Circuits in holding
HHSs rule on reimbursement of hospital malpractice premiums
invalid The Fourth Circuit held that the rule violates both
the Administrative Procedure Act and the Medicare Act In addi
tion the Fourth Circuit held that HHS cannot cure the defects

through retroactive rulemaking
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Bedford County Memorial Hospital HHS ____F.2d ____ No
841672 4th Cir Aug 14 1985 13780957

Attorneys Anthony Steinmeyer Civil Division FTS

6333388 Robert Zener Civil Division FTS 6334027

FIFTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT HOUSING ACT OF 1949 DOES NOT
COMPEL SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE TO REFINANCE FmHA RURAL
HOUSING LOANS

In an action involving Farmers Home Administration FmHA
loan the United States sued the borrowers for judicial foreclo
sure on the property The district court held that the regulation
adopted by the Secretary of Agriculture prohibiting refinancing of

FmHAs own loans while permitting refinancing of nonFmHA loans
violated the applicable portion of the Housing Act of 1949 On

appeal the Fifth Circuit affirmed in part and remanded with
instructions Most important it reversed the district courts
holding that the statute compelled the Secretary to refinance FmHA
loans at least in some circumstances It based its conclusion on

its reasoning that the statutory language authorizing the

Secretary to refinance FmHA loans vested the Secretary with
discretion whether or not to do so and that the statutes legisla
tive history did not indicate that Congress intended to restrict
the Secretarys discretion

The court ultimately affirmed the district courts decision

barring judicial foreclosure on grounds neither presented to nor

considered by the trial court It held that the Secretarys adop
tion of the regulation barring refinancing of FmHA loans was

arbitrary and capricious under the Administrative Procedure Act

because the proposed regulation was not accompanied by an adequate
statement of its basis and purpose and because the Secretary had

failed to furnish an adequate explanation of the regulation at the

time he promulgated the final rule On remand the Fifth Circuit
directed the district court to permit judicial foreclosure
after the borrowers had been considered for refinancing either
under the agencys old regulations governing refinancing of non
FmHA loans or under new regulations authorizing such refinancing
or after the Secretary promulgated regulations barring such

refinancing along with an adequate explanation of the basis for

the regulation

United States Garner ____F.2d No 834531 5th Cir
July 19 1985 13640523

Attorneys Robert Greenspan Civil Division FTS

6335428 Peter Maier Civil Division FTS 6334052
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EIGHTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURES
DETERMINATION NOT TO IMPLEMENT FARM PROGRAM IS

JUDICIALLY REVIEWABLE

The State of Iowa and several individual farmers brought
suit to compel the Secretary of Agriculture to implement several
farm disaster relief programs The court of appeals has held

one judge dissenting that the Secretarys determination not to

implement one of these programs the Special Disaster Payments
Program SDPP is subject to judicial review We had argued
that the matter was committed to the exclusive discretion of the

Secretary not only because the statute was couched in discre
tionary terms may establish but also because the statute
authorizing the program provided no law to apply to review the

Secretarys decision In ruling that the Secretarys determina
tion was reviewable the court held that the statutory scheme
was mandatory and that the statute contained sufficient criteria
to guide the Secretarys discretion in establishing the program
The court ordered the Secretary to promulgate regulations pursuant
to the statutory criteria upon which decision to implement the

program would be made The court moreover strongly suggested
that the circumstances obtaining in Iowa at the time would require
that the Secretary exercise his discretion in favor of esta
blishing the program

State of Iowa Block ____F.2d ____
No 842278 8th Cir

Aug 15 1985 14581752

Attorneys Robert Greenspan Civil Division FTS 6335428
Wendy Keats Civil Division FTS 6333355

NINTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT FEDERAL CROP INSURANCE
CORPORATION FCIC IS NOT LIABLE UNDER CROP INSURANCE
POLICY TO THE HOLDER OF SECURITY INTEREST IN AN

INSUREDS DAMAGED CROPS WHEN THE INSURED FAILED TO

ASSIGN HIS INDEMNITY RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TO THE
HOLDER OF THE SECURITY INTEREST

Plaintiff Buttonwillow Ginning Company lent $160000 to

family of grape farmers in exchange for continuing security
interest in the farmers crops and in all proceeds derived from

them Plaintiff thereafter perfected its security interest

according to state law Later that year when the grape crops were
seriously damaged by rainfall plaintiff sent letter to FCIC
informing it of the existence of the perfected security interest
and demanding any insurance money that was due to the farmers
FCIC responded that notwithstanding plaintiffs perfected
security interest the insurance contract required FCIC to pay the

insurance proceeds directly to the farmers unless they formally
assigned their indemnity rights The farmers did not assign their
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rights and FCIC subsequently paid them the full indemnity
plaintiff then filed Suit contending that FCIC was liable to it

for the amount owed to plaintiff by the farmers The district
court granted plaintiffs motion for summary judgment

The Ninth Circuit has reversed The court noted that

pursuant to FCIC regulations the holder of perfected security
interest in an insured crop is not entitled to any benefit under
the insurance contract except as provided in the contract The
contract provides that the insureds right to insurance proceeds
may be assigned to third party upon approval of form

prescribed by Applying the principles from FCIC

Merrill 332 U.S 380 1947 the Ninth Circuit held that unless
the assignment requirement is met the holder of perfected
security interest has no rights under the insurance contract
Because plaintiff here received no assignment it was not
entitled to any payment under the policy

Buttonwillow Ginnin9 Company FCIC F.2d No 841942
9th Cir July 30 1985 106TE77

Attorneys Anthony Steinmeyer Civil Division FPS

6333388 Roy Hawkens Civil Division FTS 6334331

NINTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT APPLICANTS FOR POLITICAL ASYLUM
ARE NOT ENTITLED TO AFDC BENEFITS

Plaintiffs class of aliens with applications for political
asylum pending brought suit alleging that they were entitled to

AFDC benefits Specifically they claimed that they fell within
42 U.S.C 602a33 as aliens otherwise permanently residing
in the United States under color of law including any alien who
is lawfully present in the United States as result of the appli
cation of the provisions section 1158 The Secre
tary argued that applicants for asylum were not lawfully present
or permanently residing in the United States under color of law

since they have received no official determination that they

are legitimately present pursuant to specific statutory or regu
latory provision and since they are not legitimately present
for an indefinite period of time All other groups of aliens

specifically enumerated in the statute meet both conditions By

contrast the Secretary maintained that plaintiffs have merely
triggered an administrative process they have no status whatso
ever but are merely awaiting the disposition of their asylum
applications

The Ninth Circuit with one dissent agreed holding that

the Secretarys construction was certainly reasonable The court

concluded that plaintiffs status and their right to reside in the

United States were inchoate Thus plaintiffs are here temporarily
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not permanently as the statute requires The court of appeals
also rejected plaintiffs equal protection challenge to the

states policy required by federal law of excluding asylum
applicants from AFDC coverage

Elizabeth Sudmomir Linda McMahon F.2d No 842077
9th dr Aug 12 1985 14-243T

Attorneys Robert Greenspan Civil Division FTS 6335428
Deborah Kant Civil Division FTS 6333424

NINTH CIRCUIT APPLIES DISCRETIONARY FUNCTION EXCEPTION
TO NONREGULATORY ACTIVITIES

Plaintiffs in this suit are Navajo Indian uranium miners and

their survivors who sued the United States under the FTCA based
on an alleged negligent failure of several federal agencies

to regulate stringently state and private uranium mining safety
practices during the 1950s and 60s and on the alleged
breach of Good Samaritan duty to provide warnings of radiation
hazards owed by the Public Health Service PHS to miners examined

by PHS physicians during that period as part of prospective
epidemiological study The study which was implemented to

develop scientifically acceptable empirical data about the levels
of radiation exposure that might prove harmful to underground
miners ultimately led to the adoption of uniform federal exposure
standards in 1967

The district court held that the suit was barred by the

discretionary function exception to FTCA liability 28 U.S.C
2860a and the Ninth Circuit has just affirmed The court of

appeals decided as matter of first impression that the

jurisdictional preclusion recently fortified in United States

yang Airlines 467 U.S ___ 1984 applied fully to the PHSs
discretionary decision not to include warning about potential
radiation hazards as part of the study protocol even though this

was not case involving strictly regulatory action of an

agency In light of Varigs reaffirmation that it is the nature
of the conduct rather than the level of the agency decisionmaker
that governs whether the exception applies the court also
retreated from the planning level/operational level dichotomy it

had used in the past for analyzing the application of the

discretionary function exception

John Begay United States ___F.2d_ No 842462 9th
Cir Sept 13 1985 1578736

Attorney Mark Gallant Civil Division FTS 4723216
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LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION

SECTION 314a OF FLPMA REQUIRES MINING CLAIMANT 10

FILE AN AFFIDAVIT OF ASSESSMENT WORK IN EACH SUCCESSIVE
YEAR

Section 314a of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act

FLPMA of 1976 90 Stat 2743 43 U.S.C 1744a requires the

initial recording of unpatented mining claims with the federal

government and the annual filing of affidavits of assessment work
Section 314a provides that the initial filing of the location
could be made at anytime prior to October 21 1979 and that the

affidavits must be filed each year thereafter

NL Industries recorded its claim in 1977 and also filed its

annual affidavit in that year NL however failed to file any
annual affidavit in 1978 although it did file such an affidavit
in 1979 The Department of the Interior then ruled that NLs
claim was void for failure to comply with Section 314a The

Department ruled that although Section 314a did not require the

filing of any papers before October 21 1979 any claimant which
elected to record early became obligated to thereafter also file

the assessment work affidavits in every subsequent year Conse
quently although NL was not initially required to file anything
before October 21 1979 it became obligated to file an annual
affidavit in 1978 by virtue of its election to record in 1977

NL then sought judicial review of Interiors decision All

Minerals which had relocated on the claim intervened as defen
dant The district court reasoning that NL should not have been

penalized for recording its claim three years before the statutory
deadline ruled that Section 314a does not require the filing of

any annual affidavits before October 21 1979 even for claimants
which recorded their claims before that date

The government did not appeal All Minerals however did

appeal and the Ninth Circuit reversed The court ruled that
under the plain language of Section 314a whenever claimant
records its claim it must thereafter file an affidavit in each

successive year irrespective of whether the succeeding year comes
before October 21 1979

NL Industries Inc Secretary of the Interior and All
Minerals Corporation ____F.2d ____ No 842344 9th Cir
July 25 1985 901183498

Attorney Robert Klarquist Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 6332731
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INJUNCTION AGAINST CORPS ENJOINING REMOVAL OF BRIDGE
REVERSED FOR FAILURE TO SHOW LIKELIHOOD OF SUCCESS

In 21 decision the Second Circuit reversed the district
courts order enjoining the Corps of Engineers from removing
bridge on New York Route 18 across Irondequoit Bay The Corps
project which included enlarging an existing channel connecting
Irondequoit Bay with Lake Ontario was authorized by Congress in

1958 Congress conditioned the project on the Corps receiving
assurances that without cost to the United States local agencies
would replace and relocate the bridge with new structure
providing 40foot clearance In 1960 New York proposed
construction of new highlevel bridge located one and onehalf
miles south of the existing bridge and recommended the abandonment
of Route 18 as state highway route The Corps approved this

proposal and the new bridge Route 104 bridge was completed in

1970 In 1980 the Corps published its final EIS and Design
Memorandum both of which noted that the question of whether new

bridge should be constructed at the site of the existing bridge
was local decision and that the Corps would proceed with its

project regardless of what the local agencies decided That deci
sion was reaffirmed in 1983 Local Cooperation Agreement with the

State In October 1984 after the Corps awarded contracts for its

channel project and after 35% of the project had been completed
plaintiffs residents of property near the existing bridge moved
for preliminary injunction prohibiting the Corps from removing
the bridge until local assurances were received that new bridge
would be constructed They alleged that the Corps decision to

approve the new bridge over Route 104 as replacement for the

bridge on Route 18 was arbitrary and capricious and in excess of

the authority granted by Congress In addition the plaintiffs
claimed tht the Corps EIS failed to explore adequately the

environmental effects of removing the existing bridge The

district court agreed with both claims and issued an injunction
The court stated that the Corps acceptance of the Route 104

bridge as replacement for the Route 18 bridge amounted to

significant departure froM Congress original intent that the

Corps violated NEPA by failfng to analyze adequately the impact of

the destruction of the existing bridge and that the plaintiffs
were irreparably injured by.the Corps actions

In reversing the Second Circuit found that the district
court abused its discretion since the plaintiffs had not met the

threshold test for issuance of an injunction i.e likelihood of

success on the merits or showing of stiiTiciently serious

ground for litigation The court noted first that Congress in

authorizing this project gave the Corps considerable discretion
to approve modifications and that such modifications were not

unreasonable where 25 years has lapsed between the congressional
authorization and the project modification The court concluded
that the Corps approval of the Route 104 bridge as substitute
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for the existing bridge was not foreign to the original purpose of

the project In addition the court rejected the NEPA claim
noting that the final EIS and the Design Memorandum discussed
numerous environmental effects of replacing the existing bridge
e.g air quality water quality noise flooding sediment
qtiTity community displacement etc and thus the Corps consid
eration of the matter was adequate

/1 Britt United States Army Corps of Engineers ___F.2d
No 856125 2d Cir July 3O 1985 9014275t

Attorneys Albert Ferlo Jr Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 6332767 Robert Klarquist Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 6332731

SEARS ISLAND PROJECT REQUIRES AN EIS

The Corps of Engineers the Federal Highway Administration
and the Maine Department of Transportation decided to fund

construction of cargo port and causeway at Sears Island in

Penobscot Bay Maine The federal agencies did so without

preparing an EIS reasoning that the project would not signifi
cantly affect the environment The district court ruled in the

agencies favor The court of appeals in 37page decision
reversed

Sierra Club Marsh ____F.2d ____ No 851098 1st Cir
Aug 1985 9142796

Attorneys Kevin Gaynor Assistant United States Attorney
District of Maine Jacques Gelin Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 6332762

PRESENCE OF FEDERAL ADVISORS DOES NOT FEDERALIZE STATE
BEETLE ERADICATION PROJECT FOR PURPOSES OF NEPA

coalition of plaintiffs filed suit against the Department
of Agriculture and officials of the State of California to enjoin
the States use of pesticide spraying to combat Japanese beetle
infestation near Sacramento The district court denied injunctive
relief and the court of appeals affirmed The Ninth Circuit held

suit against the California Department of Food and
Agriculture was barred by the Eleventh Amendment hence should
have been dismissed for lack of jurisdiction the private
action to enforce the Federal Insecticide Fungicide and Roderiti
cide Act FIFRA U.S.C 136 et seq was not authdrizØd under-
that Act or under 28 U.S.C 19 and the participation of

federal employees of the United States Department of AgriOulture-



VOL 33 NO 18 SEPTEMBER 27 1985 PAGE 598

on an advisory capacity without the expenditure of federal funds
did not federalize the project for purposes of NEPA

Almond Hill School United States Department of
Agriculture ____F.2d ____ No 841943 9th Cir Aug 12
1985 90142700

Attorneys Jacques Gelin Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 6332762 David Shilton Land and Natural
Resources Division FTS 6335580

CZMA DOES NOT EMPOWER STATE TO REGULATE MINING IN

NATURAL FOREST

Granite Rock owns mining claims involving high grade white
limestone in Los Padres National Forest California In 1981
the Forest Service approved the companys mining plan for the
19811986 period In 1983 the California Coastal Commission
advised the company that it would have to obtain state coastal
development permit to conduct mining operations on the claims
On Granite Rocks suit the district court ruled for the Coastal
Commission ruling that the mining claims were in the coastal zone

despite the federal lands exclusion Section 304a of the CZMA
and that state authority to regulate was not otherwise preempted
The Ninth Circuit reversed finding that the CZMA did not enhance
state authority to regulate and that the mining laws coupled with
the Forest Service regulations preempted state permitting
authority over mining in National Forests

Granite Rock Company- California Coastal Commn F.2d
No 842146 9th Cir Aug 14 1985 901182146

Attorneys Anne Almy Land and Natural Resources
Division FTS 6332749 Peter Steenland Jr Land and

Natural Resources Division FTS 6332748

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS OFFICES

WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

FIFTH CIRCUIT UPHOLDS STRICT INTERPRETATION OF CAUSE OF

LOSS CLAUSE IN FCIC CROP INSURANCE CONTRACT

In this case plaintiff appealed district courts adverse
judgment in his suit for indemnification against the Federal Crop
Insurance Corporation FCIC under an FCIC allrisk crop insurance
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policy for loss of rice crop production caused by adverse
weather conditions In its cause of loss provision the insurance
contract covered losses attributable to adverse weather conditions
but excluded from coverage losses caused by failure to follow good
farming practices The contracts limitations period stated that

coverage would end on October 31 of the calendar year in which
rice is normally harvested or upon total destruction of the

insured rice crop

Plaintiff argued that the policy insured against certain
causes of loss and only the cause must occur during the policy
period not the loss itself The Fifth Circuit upheld the district
courts conclusion that plaintiff had not shown that even the

cause of loss occurred prior to October 31 1982 It did not
address the issue whether the loss or the cause of loss must
precede the expiration date

Berry United States 766 F.2d 886 No 844491 5th Cir
July 29 1985 10633175

Attorneys Joseph Cage Jr United States Attorney
Western District of Louisiana FTS 4935277 Perkins
Assistant United States Attorney Western District of

Louisiana FTS 4935284

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

BANKRUPTCY COURT DENIES CONFIRMATION OF CHAPTER 13 PLAN
AS PROPOSED IN BAD FAITH WHERE DEBTOR FILED BANKRUPTCY
TO AVOID BOTH SERVICE OBLIGATION AND FINANCIAL
PENALTIES FOR FAILURE TO SERVE UNDER THE NATIONAL
HEALTH CORPS SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

The debtor had received twoyear scholarship to complete
her nursing education under the National Health Service Corps
Scholarship Program Upon graduation the debtor was obligated to

serve in the Public Health Service in health manpower shortage
area for two years Breach of the service obligation imposes
financial penalty liability of three times the amount received by
the debtor

Debtor filed Chapter 13 bankruptcy petition in response to

our lawsuit to collect the penalty Her plan proposed 5% pay
ment over three years The government filed an objection to

confirmation on the ground that the plan was proposed in bad faith

in violation of 11 U.S.C S1325a3 The court in an unpub
lished opinion agreed and denied confirmation The case was

subsequently dismissed
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This case is believed to be the first bankruptcy decision
denying confirmation of bankruptcy plan where the debtor sought
to use the bankruptcy process to avoid service obligation under
the National Health Service Corps Scholarship Program

In re Maxine Faison Case No 8400440 U.S Bankruptcy
Court E.D Va.

Attorney David Schiller Assistant United States
Attorney Eastern District of Virginia FTS 9252186
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CUMULATIVE LIST OF CHANGING FEDERAL CIVIL POSTJUDGMENT INTEREST RATES

As provided for in the amendment to the Federal Postjudgment
Interest Statute 28 U.S.C S1961 effective October 1982

Effective Annual Effective Annual
Date Rate Date Rate

100182 10.41% 041384 10.81%
tj

102982 9.29% 051684 11.74%

112582 9.07% 060884 12.08%

122482 8.75% 071184 12.17%

012183 8.65% 080384 11.93%

021883 8.99% 083184 11.98%

031883 9.16% 092884 11.36%

041583 8.98% 102684 10.33%

051383 8.72% 112884 9.50%

061083 9.59% 122184 9.08%

070883 10.25% 011885 9.09%

081083 10.74% 021585 9.17%

090283 10.58% 031585 10.08%

093083 9.98% 041285 9.15%

110283 9.86% 051585 8.57%

112483 9.93% 060785 7.70%

122383 10.10% 071085 7.60%

012084 9.87% 080285 8.18%

021784 10.11% 083085 7.91%

031684 10.60%

NOTE When computing interest at the daily rate round 5/4 the

product i.e the amount of interest computed to the nearest
whole cent
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
TELETYPES TO ALL UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

083085 From Madison Brewer Director Office of Management
Information Systems and Support by Tim Murphy
Assistant Director Debt Collection Staff re Change
in Federal Civil Postjudgment Interest Rate

090385 From Susan Nellor Director Office of Legal
Services re Unauthorized Survey of United States

Attorneys

090385 From William Tyson Director Executive Office for

United States Attorneys by Thomas Schrup Acting
Director Office of Legal Education re Civil Trial

Advocacy Course Washington D.C September 26-

October 11 1985

090385 From William Tyson Director Executive Office for

United States Attorneys re United States Attorneys
Position

090485 From Gerald Smagala Acting Assistant Director
Financial Management Staff re Fiscal Year 1986

Allowance Survey

090485 From William Tyson Director Executive Office for

United States Attorneys re United States Attorneys
Conference October 2023 1985 SpouseGuest Events

090585 From William Tyson Director Executive Office for

United States Attorneys by Susan Nellor Director
Office of Legal Services re Asset Seizures and

Forfeitures

090685 From William Tyson Director Executive Office for

United States Attorneys by Thomas Schrup Acting
Director Office of Legal Education re Criminal
Trial Advocacy Course Washington D.C October 21-

November 1985

091185 From William Tyson Director Executive Office for

United States Attorneys by Judith Friedman Special
Counsel re Report on Sharing of Forfeited Property
With State and Local Law Enforcement Agencies

091185 From William Tyson Director Executive Office for

United States Attorneys by Thomas Schrup Acting
Director Office of Legal Education re Hazardous
Waste Law Enforcement Conference October 2123 1985
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS LIST

DISTRICT U.S ATTORNEY

Alabama Frank Donaldson

Alabama John Bell
Alabama Sessions III

Alaska Michael Spaan
Arizona Stephen McNamee

Arkansas George Proctor
Arkansas Asa Hutchinson
California Joseph Russoniello
California Donald Ayer
California Robert Bonner
California Peter Nunez
Colorado Robert Miller
Connecticut Alan Nevas
Delaware William Carpenter Jr
District of Columbia Joseph diGenova

Florida Thomas Dillard
Florida Robert Merkle
Florida Leon Keilner

Georgia Larry Thompson
Georgia Joe Whitley
Georgia Hinton Pierce
Guam David Wood
Hawaii Daniel Bent
Idaho Maurice Owens Ellsworth

Illinois Anton Valukas
Illinois Frederick Hess
Illinois Gerald Fines

Indiana James Richmond
Indiana John Tinder

Iowa Evan Hultman

Iowa Richard Turner
Kansas Benjamin Burgess Jr
Kentucky Louis DeFalaise

Kentucky Alexander Taft Jr
Louisiana John Volz

Louisiana Stanford Bardwell Jr
Louisiana Joseph Cage Jr
Maine Richard Cohen

Maryland Catherine Blake
Massachusetts William Weld

Michigan Joel Shere

Michigan John Smietanka
Minnesota Francis Hermann

Mississippi Glen Davidson

Mississippi George Phillips
Missouri Thomas Dittmeier

Missouri Robert Ulrich
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

DISTRICT U.S ATTORNEY

Montana Byron Duribar

Nebraska Ronald Lahners
Nevada William Maddox
New Hampshire Richard Wiebusch
New Jersey Thomas Greelish
New Mexico William Lutz
New York Frederick Scullin Jr
New York Rudolph Giuliani
New York Raymond Deane
New York Salvatore Martoche
North Carolina Samuel Currin
North Carolina Kenneth McAllister
North Carolina Charles Brewer
North Dakota Rodney Webb

Ohio Patrick McLaughlin
Ohio Anthony Nyktas
Oklahoma Layn Phillips
Oklahoma Roger Hilfiger
Oklahoma William Price

Oregon Charles Turner

Pennsylvania Edward Dennis Jr
Pennsylvania James West

Pennsylvania LI Alan Johnson
Puerto Rico Daniel LopezRomo
Rhode Island Lincoln Almond
South Carolina Vinton DeVane Lide
South Dakota Philip Hogen
Tennessee John Gill Jr
Tennessee Joe Brown

Tennessee Hickman Ewing Jr
Texas Marvin Collins

Texas Henry Oncken

Texas Robert Wortham

Texas Helen Eversberg
Utah Brent Ward

Vermont George Cook

Virgin Islands James Diehm

Virginia Elsie Munsell
Virginia John Alderman

Washington John Lamp
Washington Gene Anderson
West Virginia William Kolibash
West Virginia David Faber
Wisconsin Joseph Stadtmueller

Wisconsin John Byrnes
Wyoming Richard Stacy
North Mariana Islands David Wood


